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Colin Murphy

From: Vincent O'Malley
Sent: Friday 29 August 2025 12:45
To: Colin Murphy
Cc: Christian Nea
Subject: Re: LBTMC 4 - NRM 09 - AA Screening

Hi Colin, 
Having reviewed, the content of your email and the accompanying attached, I accept the reasoned determination 
as set out below. 
Sincerely 
Vincent 
 
 

_____________________________________ 

Dr Vincent O’Malley 

Head of Environmental Policy & Compliance, 

Transport Infrastructure Ireland 

www.tii.ie 

  

From: Colin Murphy <Colin.Murphy@tii.ie> 
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 10:46 
To: Vincent O'Malley  
Cc: Christian Nea  
Subject: FW: LBTMC 4 - NRM 09 - AA Screening  
  
Hi Vincent,  
  
We have received an AA screening report from Roughan & O’Donovan for Non-Routine Maintenance 
works at Kilnasavoge Bridge located on the N4 immediately southeast of Longford 
Town, Co. Longford.  
  
As noted in the report, the proposed works will involve removal of the existing cladding on the bridge 
parapet due to deterioration over time. The existing cladding finishes to both bridge parapets on the 
roadside faces will be removed and disposed of. The existing bridge parapet surfaces will be cleaned 
and prepared, and a white render finish will be constructed at both parapets. The works will be 
undertaken during normal daytime hours and are expected to take 5 days to complete.  
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The bridge crosses the Kilnasavoge Stream which is located are approximately 8km northwest and 12km 
upstream of the Lough Forbes Complex SAC and the Ballykenny-Fisherstown Bog SPA. All works will be 
carried out from the roadside of the bridge with no instream works occurring.  
  
The report states that ‘The proposed works are located on the roadside of the bridge. Therefore, the 
proposed works will not create a risk for negative water quality impacts. Given this, the scale of  
the proposed works, and the distance between the proposed works and the nearest European sites, 
there will be no impacts to any European sites as a result of the proposed works.’ 
  
Based on the description of the proposed works and associated methodologies provided by Roughan & 
O’Donovan, along with the small nature and scale and short duration and significant hydrological 
distance to the nearest Natura 2000 site, I agree with the conclusion that the proposed works will not 
lead to likely significant effects any Natura 2000 site. 
  
Having performed screening for Appropriate Assessment in respect of the proposed emergency repair 
works detailed in the Appropriate Assessment Screening Report received in an email from Moreno 
Stellini dated the 22nd of August 2025, and entitled ‘LBTMC 4 - NRM 09 - AA Screening’, I accept the 
recommendation of Roughan & O’Donovan that the proposed works, individually or in combination with 
other plans or projects, would not be likely to have a significant effect on any European site in view of the 
best scientific knowledge and the site’s conservation objectives. I determine that an Appropriate 
Assessment of these proposed works is not required, as it can be excluded on the basis of objective 
scientific information following the screening done that the proposed works, individually or in 
combination with other plans or projects, will have a significant effect on any European site.  
  
  
Regards, 
Colin Murphy 
Ecologist 
Transport Infrastructure Ireland 

 
Address: Parkgate Business Centre, Parkgate Place, Parkgate Street, Dublin 8, Ireland, D08 DK10 
  

 
  
In accordance with TII's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal 
working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly 
noted as requiring urgent attention. 
 
De réir pholasaí BIÉ An Ceart gan a bheith Ceangailte, má tá an ríomhphost seo á fháil agat lasmuigh de 
na gnáthuaireanta oibre, nílim ag súil le freagra ná le gníomh uait lasmuigh de do ghnáthuaireanta oibre 
féin mura bhfuil sé ráite go soiléir go bhfuil gá gníomhú go práinneach. 
 
TII processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its Data Protection Notice available at 
https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/ 
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Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá ar 
fáil ag https://www.tii.ie/about/about-tii/Data-Protection/?set-lang=ga 
 
TII E-mail system: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error then 
please notify postmaster@tii.ie and delete the original including attachments. 
 
Córas r-phoist BIE: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid a tharchuirtear leis faoi rún agus 
beartaithe lena n-úsáid ag an duine aonair nó ag an eintiteas a bhfuil siad dírithe chuige/chuici amháin. 
Más rud é go bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, cuir sin in iúil do postmaster@tii.ie, le do thoil, 
agus scrios an ríomhphost bunaidh agus aon cheangaltáin. 
  
From: Christian Nea   
Sent: Friday 22 August 2025 14:22 
To: Colin Murphy  
Subject: FW: LBTMC 4 - NRM 09 - AA Screening 
  
  
  

From: Moreno Stellini   
Sent: 22 August 2025 14:14 
To: Christian Nea  Sarah-Jane Phelan 
Cc: Peter King ; Evin Murphy ; Patrick O'Shea ; Jane 
Stafford ; Aidan Farrell  Michael Costelloe 

; Conor McGroarty > 
Subject: LBTMC 4 - NRM 09 - AA Screening 
  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of TII. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are sure that the content is safe.  

Hi Christian / Sarah-Jane, 
  
Hope you’re well. 
  
Please find attached AA Screening for Non Routine Maintenance No.9 – Kilnasavoge Bridge. 
  
Let me know if you have any comments. 
  
Thank you 
  
Best regards 
  
Moreno Stellini 
 
Roughan & O’Donovan | consulting engineers

  

www.rod.ie
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are 
not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this message and/or attachments is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this message in error please notify the sender by replying to the message and delete it from your system. Any opinions expressed are that 
of the individual and not necessarily that of Roughan & O'Donovan. Although this message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses Roughan & 
O'Donovan gives no warranty. 
 
Roughan & O'Donovan Limited is registered in Ireland at Arena House, Arena Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18, D18 V8P6. Registration Number 223146 
 
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
https://www.tii.ie/en/compliance/data-protection-notice/ 
 
Próiseálann BIÉ sonraí pearsanta a sholáthraítear dó i gcomhréir lena Fhógra ar Chosaint Sonraí atá ar 
fáil ag https://www.tii.ie/ga/compliance/data-protection-notice/ 
 
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


